Ladies Guild Meeting, Sunday, May 20, 2023

Present: Nicole Andres, Betty Gurney, Kathy Criminger, Patti Reynolds, Ingrid Franklin, Stacie Ferry, E. Anne Williams, Lucy Zahran, Mary Louise Barefoot, Marie Reale Catalana, Maribel Rivera, Lynn Vaughan, and Melissa Dinse.

Nicole opened the meeting a prayer and the Miraculous Medal prayer and recited the words to "Mary Did You Know?"

Thank You:

Nicole read a thank you card from Connie, a family member of Ben Jenkins, for the mercy meal for Ben Jenkins.

Minutes:

The minutes from April were accepted and approved.

Treasury:

Ladies Guild Balance	\$1	,415.00
Petty Cash	\$	401.00
Prayer Blankets (20) purchased	\$ -	51.20
Ending Balance in Petty Cash	\$	349.80

Mary Louise reminded those who have not yet paid their dues. Yearly dues are \$20.00

Donation:

Alfred Barefoot donated a coffee urn to the kitchen. Marie Reale sent him a thank you card.

New Business:

Sunshine Committee/Decorating Committee

5 members of the committee met last week. The topics of discussion were the following:

- Visit the homebound
- Offer to help Fr. Paul in his administrative duties
- Prayer blankets and their distribution Nicole explained the procedure for giving prayer blankets and cards along with a book to keep a record

Marie spoke about Rosalie and that she was struck in her car by a hit and run driver. She is recovering but very sore. Marie and Mary Louise will bring her dinner tomorrow, May 22.

Nicole spoke about emails and texts. When we receive an email or text, it is proper to respond in a timely manner.

A thank you card will be sent to Fibronia for hosting the ladies on Friday, May 19.

Traveling Mary

Nicole explained how the Traveling Mary events will take place. The person who hosts the event at her house will have the statue of Mary throughout that month and it will go to the next person for her meeting. The day and time will be determined by the person hosting the meeting. The first half hour will be reciting the rosary, followed by a social.

MJ hosted the first meeting.

Marie will host the next meeting. It will be Saturday, June 3 at 11:00am.

Vacation Bible School

Vacation Bible School will be held August 7-11. Kim Nesbitt will plan Vacation Bible Study along with Tressa. People are needed to help serve the meals. There was a discussion concerning the meals that should be served to the children and how they will be served. The Knights will be asked to help with the cost of the meals along with the Guild and from church funds as well. Nicole will get an estimate of the cost of food and speak with Fr. Paul also.

Social Hour Committee

Marie will go back to asking the parishioners following Liturgy for their help with providing food in the social hall. The food will need to be provided are two kinds of fruit and two desserts. There will also be a schedule for setting up and cleanup.

Marie spoke to Chris Cooper and he will speak to the Knights about providing the food on their meeting day as the Guild is doing on their meeting day.

Adoration

Nicole reminded everyone about the schedule for Adoration. It is on Thursdays until 2:00 pm. There is a schedule at the entrance of the church. Signup sheets are for there for the year for everyone's convenience.

Contact Information

Nicole passed the contact information around for everyone to verify and/or update their information.

Nicole ended the meeting with the Hail Mary.

Respectfully submitted by Betty Gurney